
CITY OF ALBION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Meetings:  First and Third Mondays – 7:00 p.m. 

 
City Council Chambers ♦ Second Floor ♦ 112 West Cass Street ♦ Albion, MI  49224 

 

 

COUNCIL-MANAGER 

GOVERNMENT 

 
Council members and 

other officials normally in 

attendance. 

 
 

Garrett Brown 

Mayor 

 

Maurice Barnes, Jr. 

Council Member 

1st Precinct 

 
Lenn Reid 

Council Member 

2nd Precinct 

 
Sonya Brown 

Mayor Pro-Tem 

Council Member 

3rd Precinct 

 

Marcola Lawler 
Council Member 
4th Precinct 

 

Jeanette Spicer 

Council Member  

5th Precinct   

 

Andrew French 

Council Member 

6th Precinct 

 

Scott Kipp 

Interim City Manager

  

 

 The Harkness Law Firm 

Atty Cullen Harkness  

 

Jill Domingo 

City Clerk 
 

 
NOTICE FOR PERSONS WITH 

HEARING IMPAIR-MENTS 

WHO REQUIRE THE USE OF A 

PORTABLE LISTENING DEVICE   

 

Please contact the City 

Clerk’s office at 

517.629.5535 and a listening 

device will be provided 

upon notification.  If you 

require a signer, please 

notify City Hall at least five 

(5) days prior to the posted 

meeting time. 

     
 

 

 AGENDA  
 

COUNCIL MEETING 

Monday, August 20, 2018 
. 

7:00 P.M. 
 

PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES DURING MEETING 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
II. MOMENT OF SILENCE TO BE OBSERVED 

 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

IV. ROLL CALL 
 

V. PRESENTATIONS 
 
  A. Sinclair Designs & Engineering 

  B. Proclamation for Corporal Patrick Leo Hanlon Day 
      
 VI. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

   
VII. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their 

comments to agenda items only and to no more than three (3) minutes. Proper 

decorum is required.) 

 
VIII. CONSENT CALENDAR (VV) (Items on Consent Calendar are voted on  

            as one unit) 

 
A. Approval Regular Session Minutes, August 6, 2018 

B.  Approval Special Session Minutes, August 13, 2018 
     

IX. ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL DISCUSSION 

 
A. Request Approval 2nd Reading & Adoption of Amended Council    

      Rules & Procedures 

    
B.  Request Approval 2nd Reading and Adoption of Ordinance # 2018-

      07, An Ordinance to Provide a Process for the Sale of Surplus Real  
       Property and to Create Section 1-27 of the Albion Code of  

             Ordinances 

 
C. Request Approval for $5,580.00 to Kennedy Industries for    



CITY OF ALBION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Meetings:  First and Third Mondays – 7:00 p.m. 

 
City Council Chambers ♦ Second Floor ♦ 112 West Cass Street ♦ Albion, MI  49224 

 

 

     Emergency Pump 
 

D. Request Approval for $7300.00 to Seven Brothers Painting for Add-  
    On’s for Painting the Water Tower 
 

E. Discussion Ethics Ordinance 
 

X. Future Agenda Items 
 

XI. Motion to Excuse Absent Council Member(s) 

 
XII. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit    
         their comments to no more than three (3) minutes.  Proper decorum  

         is required.) 
 

XIII. CITY MANAGER REPORT 
 
XIV. MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS 

 
XV. ADJOURN 



 

 

Page 1 of 7                                                                             Council minutes/8-6-18 

 

  

 

City of Albion 
Council Session Minutes  

August 6, 2018 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Brown called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 

II.  MOMENT OF SILENCE TO BE OBSERVED 
 
III.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
IV.  ROLL CALL 

PRESENT: Maurice Barnes (1), Lenn Reid (2), Sonya Brown (3), Marcola 
Lawler (4), Jeanette Spicer (5), Andrew French (6) and Mayor Brown.   
 
ABSENT: All members were present. 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
 
Scott Kipp, Interim City Manager; Cullen Harkness, City Attorney; Jill Domingo, 
City Clerk and John Tracy, Director of Planning, Building & Code Enforcement. 
 
**Mayor Brown asked for a motion to add Report from Rental Certification Sub-
Committee as item K under Items for Individual Discussion. 
 
**Brown moved, Reid supported, CARRIED, To Add Report from Rental 
Certification Sub-Committee as Item K under Items for Individual Discussion. (7-
0, vv) 

 
V.    PRESENTATIONS-None 
   
VI.   PUBLIC HEARINGS-None 
   
VII.  PUBLIC Comments (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their 

comments to agenda items and to no more than three (3) minutes.  Proper 
decorum is required.) 

 
No public comments were received. 
 

VIII.  CONSENT CALENDAR (vv) (Items on Consent Calendar are voted on as one 
unit) 



 

 

Page 2 of 7                                                                             Council minutes/8-6-18 

 

  

 

 
A. Approval Study Session Minutes, July 16, 2018 
B. Approval Joint Study Session Minutes, July 19, 2018 
 
Barnes moved, Lawler supported, CARRIED, To Approve Consent Calendar as 
presented. (7-0, vv) 
 

IX.  ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL DISCUSSION 
 

A. Request Approval 1st Reading Amended Council Rules & Procedures 
 

Comments were received from Mayor Brown 
 

French moved, Spicer supported, CARRIED, To Add to Rule 10, Agenda’s 
and Order of Business: Items to be considered by Council as an action item 
must be received by the Wednesday prior to the meeting by noon. 
Items added to the agenda the day of the meeting will be added as a 
discussion item unless it is an emergency that requires immediate Council 
action. (7-0, vv) 
 
Comments were received from Council Members Lawler, French, Spicer and 
Reid; Mayor Brown and Interim City Manager Kipp. 
 
French moved, Brown supported, CARRIED, Add to Rule 1-Item F Add-
typically Wednesday after calls with City Manager. (7-0, vv)  
 
French moved, Brown supported, CARRIED, To Remove Appendix A, pages 
16-18 (pages may change due to formatting changes) and replace with 
golden rod pages received from the MML. (7-0, vv) 
 
French moved, Reid supported, CARRIED, To Approve 1st Reading of 
Amended Council Rules & Procedures with the above amendments. (7-0, rcv)  

 
B. Request Approval of Demolition Bid for 608 Austin Avenue 
 

Comments were received from Council Members Spicer, Lawler and Brown; 
Mayor Brown; Interim City Manager Kipp and Director of Planning, Building & 
Code Enforcement Tracy. 

 
French moved, Barnes supported, CARRIED, To Approve Demolition Bid for 
608 Austin Avenue as presented. (7-0, rcv) 

 
C. Update on Parking on Maple Street 
 



 

 

Page 3 of 7                                                                             Council minutes/8-6-18 

 

  

 

Council Member Lawler stated some of the reasons for changing the parking 
to one side are: 

 Parking on both sides of the street cause cars to zigzagg to get around 
the vehicles that are parked on the street 

 Speed of vehicles going down the street 
 Children’s safety 
 Difficult to get emergency vehicles down the street 

 
Council Member Lawler stated she surveyed thirty (30) residents on Maple 
Street and received seven (7) responses.  Five (5) of the residents would like 
to see the parking changed to one side of the street only and the other two (2) 
would like to see parking on both sides of the street.   
 
Interim City Manager Kipp stated a traffic order proposal would need to be 
done before any changes could be made.  There is no real cost to the City for 
the traffic order to be done.  Once complete, Council would make the decision 
to change the parking to one side of the street.  Parking would likely be 
changed to the east side of the street to make concurrent with parking on the 
north end of the street. 

 
D. Discussion Street Millage 
 

Council Member French stated he would like to see an increase in the street 
millage from three (3) to five (5) or more mills.  The amount of funding being 
raised from the three mills does not cover the work that needs to be done to 
our local streets.  He would like to see at least the same amount currently 
used for the matching funds for major street projects to be raised for local 
streets.  We currently have no funds for local streets next year.  

 
The City receives $244,000 a year from the street millage yet the cost of 
reconstructing a street is a million dollars per mile of road.  With 53 streets in 
the City, it would take 53 million dollars to do all the streets in the City. The 
monies received from the millage have typically been used as the match for 
the major street projects.  Streets are a priority. 
 
The City currently has two major street projects slated for next year.  Council 
needs to have a plan in place if the millage is increased for local streets.  An 
updated street assessment needs to be completed and a street presentation 
made to Council.   
 
Additional comments were received from Council Members Brown, Reid, 
Spicer and Lawler; Mayor Brown and Interim City Manager Kipp. 

 



 

 

Page 4 of 7                                                                             Council minutes/8-6-18 

 

  

 

E. Discussion/Approval 1st Reading of Ordinance # 2018-07, An Ordinance to 
Provide a Process for the Sale of Surplus Real Property and to Create 
Section 1-27 of the Albion Code of Ordinances 

 
 
City Attorney Harkness noted a typo in Ordinance # 2018-07, On letter E-2nd 
line: authorize that the sale should be changed to authorize that the property. 
 
Comments were received from Council Members Spicer and French; Mayor 
Brown; City Attorney Harkness and Interim City Manager Kipp. 
 
Brown moved, Spicer supported, CARRIED, to Approve 1st Reading of 
Ordinance # 2018-07, An Ordinance to Provide a Process for the Sale of 
Surplus Real Property and to Create Section 1-27 of the Albion Code of 
Ordinances with the above noted typo change. (7-0, rcv) 
 

F. Approve Offer of Sale of 702,704,706 & 708 W. Erie St 
 

Comments were received from Council Members Brown, Barnes, Spicer, 
French, Reid and Lawler; Mayor Brown; City Attorney Harkness and Interim 
City Manager Kipp 

 
Brown moved, Lawler supported, CARRIED, to Approve Offer of Sale of 
702,704,706 & 708 W. Erie St as presented. (6-1, rcv) (Barnes dissenting). 

 

G. Request Approval Boards & Commissions Reappointment 
 

 Chris Farmer, Reappointment, Albion Building Authority, Term to Expire 
6-30-2021 

 
French moved, Reid supported, CARRIED, To Approve Chris Farmer, 
Reappointment, Albion Building Authority, Term to Expire 6-30-2021 as 
presented. (7-0, rcv) 
 

H. Discussion-McIntosh Park 
 

Council Member Lawler stated she was approached about who writes the 
City’s grants and why only one specific park is receiving the grants.  Also, 
who controls the funds once the grants are received?  There is concern about 
children walking to Holland Park and would like to see something for the 
children on Broadwell Street and Lincolnshire.   

 
Council Member Barnes stated there is grant money available for McIntosh 
Park.  Doing one park at a time seemed to make the most sense.  Council 
Member Barnes is working with Larry Williams, Recreation Director to write 



 

 

Page 5 of 7                                                                             Council minutes/8-6-18 

 

  

 

grants for McIntosh Park.  He has also spoken with Albion Housing to see if 
they could help with funding. 

 
Council Member Reid stated everything at Holland Park was funded either 
with grants or donations.  The original flowers were purchased by Council 
Member Reid and the second set of flowers were from monies received from 
selling food at the Juneteenth celebration along with a flower donation from 
Jolly Green Junction.  No funding for Holland Park was from the City. 
 
Additional comments were received from Council Member French and Mayor 
Brown. 
 

I.  Discussion-Dog Park 
 

Council Member Lawler asked if a drinking fountain for dogs could be added 
to the Dog Park.  Interim City Manager Kipp stated he would refer the request 
to Director of Public Services Director Lenardson. 
 
Additional comments were received from Mayor Brown. 
 

J. Discussion-Project Rising Tide 
 

Mayor Brown stated the Project Rising Tide project is moving forward. 
Project Rising Tide is a two-year project to help Albion move forward.  The 
City does not receive any direct funding from Rising Tide.  A steering 
committee was chosen.  The committee then compiled the City’s concerns 
and choose the five (5) topics from those concerns. The topics are as follows: 

 1. Housing  
2. Infrastructure 

 3. Post Industrial Sites  
4. Healthcare   
5. Workforce Development.   

 
Residents who wish to sign up for any of these groups can do through the link 
on the City’s facebook page.    
 
Additional comments were received from Council Member Lawler and Interim 
City Manager Kipp. 
 

K. Discussion-Code of Ethics Ordinance 
 

Council Member Brown asked to have a study session for the Code of Ethics 
Ordinance. 

 
L. Rental Certification Sub-Committee Report 



 

 

Page 6 of 7                                                                             Council minutes/8-6-18 

 

  

 

 
Council Member Spicer stated the Council sub-committee met with the Landlord 
Association.  No decisions were made by there was an open dialogue.  The 
Landlord Association asked to meet amongst themselves and make 
recommendations for the rental certification ordinance.  They asked to be 
allowed forty-five (45) days to complete the recommendations which would be 
around September 14th.  Nine (9) landlords attended the meeting along with 
Interim City Manager Kipp, Glenn Lindsay from SAFEbuilt, John Tracy, Director 
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement and representatives from Albion 
College. 
 
Council Member Lawler stated the Landlord Association also requested a written 
statement from the Mayor and each of the Council Members as to why they felt 
the rental certification was needed. 

 
Additional comments were received from Council Members Brown and French; 
Mayor Brown; Interim City Manager Kipp and Director of Planning, Building & 
Code Enforcement Tracy. 
 
** Council Member Lawler cited Privilege and left at 9:00 p.m. 

 
X.  Future Agenda Items 
 

The following items were requested for the next agenda: 
 

 Mayor Brown will schedule a study session to discuss the Code of Ethics 
Ordinance 

 City Attorney Harkness asked to have the annual City Attorney Evaluation 
added to the next agenda. 

 
Additional comments were received from Council Members French and Spicer. 

 
XI.  Motion to Excuse Absent Council Member (s) 
 

No action was necessary as all members were present. 
 

XII.  PUBLIC COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their 
comments to no more than three (3) minutes.  Proper decorum is required). 

 
Comments were received from Wayne Arnold, 906 Hall St; Elizabeth Faye 
Craig, 802 Austin Avenue; Jim Stuart, 205 W. Oak St.; Dave Atchison, 108 W. 
Erie St.; Ronnie Sims, 710 W. Erie St. and Calhoun County Commissioner Gary 
Tompkins. 
 

XIII.  CITY MANAGER REPORT 



 

 

Page 7 of 7                                                                             Council minutes/8-6-18 

 

  

 

 
Interim City Manager Kipp gave the following report: 

 
 On July 27th, 2018 Albion was designated as a North Country Trail Town. 
 The environmental testing for PFAS has been completed and we had 0 parts 

per trillion in our water system so a very small amount in our water. 
 National Night out will be held at Victory Park from 6-8 p.m. on Tuesday, 

August 7, 2018. 
 
XIV. MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBER’S COMMENTS 
 

Comments were received from Council Members Barnes and Mayor Brown. 
 

** Council Member Barnes cited Privilege and left at 9:20 p.m. 
 

XV. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Brown moved, Spicer supported, CARRIED, to ADJOURN Regular Council 
Session. (5-0, vv). 
 
Mayor Brown adjourned the Regular Session at 9:25 p.m. 
 
 
__________________    _________________________ 

Date      Jill Domingo   
        City Clerk 

 
 



 

 

Page 1 of 2                                                                             Special Council minutes/8-13-18 

 

  

 

City of Albion 

Special Council Session Minutes  

August 13, 2018 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Brown called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

 

II.  MOMENT OF SILENCE TO BE OBSERVED 

 

III.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

IV.  ROLL CALL 

PRESENT: Maurice Barnes (1), Lenn Reid (2), Sonya Brown (3), Marcola Lawler (4), 

Jeanette Spicer (5), Andrew French (6) and Mayor Brown.   

 

ABSENT: All members were present. 

 

STAFF PRESENT: 

 

Cullen Harkness, City Attorney and Jill Domingo, City Clerk. 

 

V.  PUBLIC Comments (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their comments to 

agenda items and to no more than three (3) minutes.  Proper decorum is required.) 

 

Comments were received from Dave Atchison, 108 W. Erie St. 

 

VI.  CLOSED SESSION-The Mayor requests a Closed Session under the Open Meetings 

Act (Section 15.268 (f), P.A. 267 of 1976, as amended) to review the specific 

contents of an application for employment or appointment to a public office 

when the candidate requests that the application remain confidential. 

 

Brown moved, Spicer supported, to Adjourn to Closed Session. (7-0, vv) 

 

Mayor Brown adjourned to Closed Session at 6:35 p.m. 

 

Council Member Barnes cited privilege and left at 7:30 p.m. 

 

Mayor Brown re-adjourned the Special Meeting at 7:45 p.m. 

 

VII.  ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL DISCUSSION 

 

A. Approve Selection of Candidates to Interview for City Manager 

 



 

 

Page 2 of 2                                                                             Special Council minutes/8-13-18 

 

  

 

French moved, Brown supported, To Approve Candidates #1, 2, 3 and 5 to 

Interview for the City Manager position. (6-0, rcv) 

 

XIII.  Motion to Excuse Absent Council Member (s) 

 

French moved to excuse Council Member Barnes, a second was not 

received.  Motion FAILS. 

 

Council Member Barnes was not excused.  

 

IX.  PUBLIC COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their comments to no more 

than three (3) minutes.  Proper decorum is required). 

 

Comments were received from Sylvia Dulaney, 903 Sheridan Court and Susan 

Connor, 811 E. Michigan. 

 

X.  MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS 

 

Comments were received from Council Member French; Mayor Brown; City 

Attorney Harkness and Jaymes Vettraino, GovHR Consultant. 

 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Spicer moved, French supported, CARRIED, to ADJOURN Special Council 

Session. (6-0, vv). 

 

Mayor Brown adjourned the Special Session at 8:00 p.m. 

 

 

__________________    _________________________ 

Date      Jill Domingo   
        City Clerk 

 



 

 

CITY OF ALBION ORDINANCE 2018-07 

 
AN ORDINANCE TO PROVIDE A PROCESS FOR THE SALE OF SURPLUS REAL 

PROPERTY AND TO CREATE SECTION 1-27 OF THE ALBION CODE OF 

ORDINANCES 

 
 
FINDINGS AND PURPOSE: The City of Albion has recently had several citizens 
interested in various parcels of city owned property which the city has held for several 
years and which have remained vacant during that time. It has been determined that a 
uniform process is necessary for the sale of said property and to avoid an elongated 
process and bidding wars, the following process is recommended. This process is 
intended to be consistent with Section 10-22 of the City Charter governing the sale of 
property acquired by tax reversion. 
 

THAT THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF ALBION, MICHIGAN, IS HEREBY 
AMENDED BY ADDING SECTION 1-27, WHICH READS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1: 
 
CHAPTER 1, SECTION 1-27: PROCESS FOR THE SALE OF SURPLUS REAL 
PROPERTY 
 

1-27: 
 

A. It shall be the duty of the City Manager to recommend to the city council, on an 
annual basis, that those parcels of property which the City has determined are 
not essential to the city be offered for sale. Said property shall be termed 
“surplus real property”; 
 

B. It shall be the duty of the City Manager to obtain an estimate of the fair market 
value of such surplus real property from the City Assessor prior to providing the 
recommendation described in subsection (A) to the city council. 
 

C. No sale of surplus real property may occur until at least ninety (90) days after 
the City acquires title to said property; 
 

D. Surplus real property may not be sold for an amount less than the fair market 
value, as determined by the City Assessor, until a public hearing regarding the 
sale has been held; 
 

E. The city council, after approving the estimated fair market value of surplus real 
property, shall authorize that the property be advertised for sale, with a 
minimum bid price of at least ten (10%) percent of the fair market value as 
determined by the City Assessor. Sealed bids shall be required for the sale of 



 

 

any surplus real property. Bids received shall be opened at a stated time and 
place and must be accompanied by a five (5%) percent deposit; 
 

F. The city council may impose any conditions or restrictions on the sale of surplus 
real property it deems necessary and appropriate, as long as said conditions 
are consistent with the laws of the State of Michigan and federal law. All sales 
of surplus real property shall be in accordance with the provision of the City of 
Albion Charter; 
 

G. Whenever surplus real property is offered for sale and bids equal to or in excess 
of the minimum bid price are not received, the City Manager and City Attorney 
shall recommend procedures for the disposition of such surplus real property 
to the city council for approval; 
 

H. All bids on surplus real property shall be submitted to the city council for 
approval or rejection. The city council reserves the right to reject all bids; 
 

I. Whenever a parcel of surplus real property is so limited in size or shape, or is 
of such a nature that it could only be put to its best use by an adjoining owner, 
public advertisement and the taking of bids may be waived and such real 
property may be sold to the adjoining owner at a price approved by the city 
council; 
 

J. Whenever it is deemed in the best interests of the city, surplus real property 
may be sold without public advertisement or the taking of bids, with the 
approval of the city council; 

 
Section 2: Validity and Severability.  The provisions of this Ordinance are severable and 
the invalidity of any phrase, clause or part of this Ordinance shall not affect the validity or 
effectiveness of the remainder of the Ordinance. 
 

This Ordinance shall take effect September 20, 2018 after publication. 
 
 

First Reading:  
August 6, 2018 
 
Ayes   ______ 
Nays   ______ 
Absent______ 
 
 
________________________ 
Jill Domingo, 
City Clerk 

Second Reading & Adoption:  
August 20, 2018 
 
Ayes   ______ 
Nays   ______ 
Absent______ 
 
 
________________________ 
Garrett Brown, 
Mayor 



 

 

 





 

 

August 20th City Council Meeting: 

 

Need approval from Council for added work to water tower project by Change Orders as 

follows: 

Original Contract-$505,900.00 already approved by Council. 

Change Order #1 Overflow Pipe Modification-Change flow direction away from the tower pit 

which houses electronics. $ 2,300.00. 

Change Order #2 Install New Splash Pad for Overflow Piping Change. $4,100.00 

Change Order #3 Repair Broken Weld on the overflow pipe supports in accordance with AWWA 

weld standards. $900.00. 

Total Change Order Difference-$7,300.00.  

Total Project Construction Cost-$513,200.00. 

The water tower project was, for the most part, funded by a Michigan Economic Development 

Corporation Grant of $500,000.00.  Half of this grant was received when the project was 

initiated and the remainder will be refunded to the city after the submission of the proper 

paperwork. 

In total the construction portion of the project will cost the city $13,200.00. 

The final numbers are not in for the engineering costs associated with the project. More 

information will be provided when received. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Jim Lenardson, Director of Public Services 

 

 

 



































INFORMATION 

ONLY 
 



FUND: 101 202 203 208 226 250 265 275 277 450 452 590 591 661
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR CITY OF ALBION 1/2Page: 08/15/2018 09:33 AM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

FROM 06/01/2018 TO 06/30/2018

Ending
Balance

06/30/2018
Total 

Credits 
Total 

Debits 

Beginning
Balance

06/01/2018Description
Fund
Account

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
(321,771.52)303,077.67 74,324.17 (93,018.02)CASH001.00
514,415.37 16,687.56 41,281.55 489,821.38 CASH - INCOME TAX ACCOUNT002.00
99,852.00 0.00 4.00 99,848.00 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT003.00

100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 PETTY CASH004.00
400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 PETTY CASH - CHANGE DRAWER004.02
962.95 0.00 0.00 962.95 HRA ACCOUNT FOR EMPLOYEES005.00

17,536.57 0.00 5.57 17,531.00 CASH PARK FENCE007.00
309,087.27 0.00 0.00 309,087.27 INVESTMENTS017.00

620,582.64 319,765.23 115,615.29 824,732.58 GENERAL FUND

Fund 202 MAJOR STREETS FUND
439,669.77 29,629.75 89,673.27 379,626.25 CASH001.00
100,984.69 0.00 0.00 100,984.69 INVESTMENTS017.00

540,654.46 29,629.75 89,673.27 480,610.94 MAJOR STREETS FUND

Fund 203 LOCAL STREETS FUND
175,582.04 24,267.79 19,121.69 180,728.14 CASH001.00

Fund 208 RECREATION FUND
72,420.51 14,657.06 6,294.80 80,782.77 CASH001.00

Fund 226 SOLID WASTE FUND
184,912.92 5,647.26 87.87 190,472.31 CASH001.00
52,868.37 0.00 0.00 52,868.37 INVESTMENTS017.00

237,781.29 5,647.26 87.87 243,340.68 SOLID WASTE FUND

Fund 250 CDBG FUND
33,316.54 0.00 14.55 33,301.99 CDBG FUND CASH001.01

Fund 265 DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
5,552.64 2,924.44 2,144.42 6,332.66 CASH001.00

Fund 275 ALBION BUILDING AUTHORITY FUND
220,870.57 3,080.35 1,326.00 222,624.92 FUND CASH ACCOUNT001.01

276.76 0.00 0.00 276.76 PETTY CASH004.00

221,147.33 3,080.35 1,326.00 222,901.68 ALBION BUILDING AUTHORITY FUND

Fund 277 ABA SEC 8 MAPLE GROVE
178,088.70 34,805.89 0.00 212,894.59 FUND CASH ACCOUNT001.01
452,816.98 0.00 11,785.76 441,031.22 CASH - CAPITAL PROJECTS RESERV002.00
25,418.99 0.00 0.00 25,418.99 CASH-SECURITY DEPOSIT008.00

656,324.67 34,805.89 11,785.76 679,344.80 ABA SEC 8 MAPLE GROVE

Fund 450 STREET IMPROVEMENTS FUND
50,094.94 0.00 23.81 50,071.13 CASH001.00

252,461.81 0.00 0.00 252,461.81 INVESTMENTS017.00

302,556.75 0.00 23.81 302,532.94 STREET IMPROVEMENTS FUND

Fund 452 MDOT RECONSTRUCTION FUND
140,141.93 1,293.91 0.00 141,435.84 CASH001.00

Fund 590 SEWER FUND
351,708.16 91,523.30 84,428.68 358,802.78 CASH001.00
307,740.57 0.00 0.00 307,740.57 INVESTMENTS017.00

659,448.73 91,523.30 84,428.68 666,543.35 SEWER FUND

Fund 591 WATER FUND
540,941.35 86,185.71 100,126.79 527,000.27 CASH001.00
298,791.00 39.00 0.00 298,830.00 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT003.00



FUND: 101 202 203 208 226 250 265 275 277 450 452 590 591 661
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR CITY OF ALBION 2/2Page: 08/15/2018 09:33 AM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

FROM 06/01/2018 TO 06/30/2018

Ending
Balance

06/30/2018
Total 

Credits 
Total 

Debits 

Beginning
Balance

06/01/2018Description
Fund
Account

61,990.00 0.00 0.00 61,990.00 RESTRICTED CASH - BOND RESERVE006.00
358,390.64 0.00 0.00 358,390.64 INVESTMENTS017.00

1,260,112.99 86,224.71 100,126.79 1,246,210.91 WATER FUND

Fund 661 EQUIPMENT POOL FUND
262,258.93 16,493.46 27,950.81 250,801.58 CASH001.00

5,187,881.45 630,313.15 458,593.74 5,359,600.86 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 1/12Page: 08/15/2018 09:31 AM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 49.59

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND

26.71 3,288,650.00 878,527.56 3,182,596.77 3,208,724.00   000 - GENERAL

100.00 0.00 75.50 5.00 5.00   209 - ASSESSING

33.60 100.00 33.60 36.60 37.00   215 - CLERK

72.20 500.00 361.00 2,360.50 350.00   260 - FINANCE DEPT AND/OR ABA GENERAL

46.24 80,000.00 36,988.34 69,312.74 60,000.00   276 - CEMETERY

21.76 81,773.00 17,791.03 59,735.82 52,527.80   345 - PUBLIC SAFETY

31.81 96,300.00 30,632.64 71,907.15 93,308.00   422 - CODE ENFORCEMENT

100.00 0.00 1,202.21 222,611.87 401,200.00   758 - ALBION RIVER/BIKE TRAIL

52.36 2,750.00 1,440.00 2,625.00 2,625.00   775 - PARKS

18.82 25,000.00 4,704.16 80,826.89 84,531.00   778 - HOLLAND PARK TRANSFORMATION PROJECT

0.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00   930 - TRANSFER IN

27.11 3,585,073.00 971,756.04 3,702,018.34 3,913,307.80   TOTAL REVENUES

30.97 45,255.00 14,015.45 37,474.62 41,460.00   101 - CITY COUNCIL

34.30 141,268.00 48,453.72 108,068.92 113,791.00   172 - CITY MANAGER

48.10 50,050.00 24,074.78 46,834.14 51,050.00   209 - ASSESSING

58.50 95,375.00 55,790.69 92,982.41 93,025.00   210 - ATTORNEY

33.21 132,175.00 43,892.99 87,872.84 90,030.00   215 - CLERK

49.91 24,925.00 12,438.98 24,309.99 24,330.00   226 - HUMAN RESOURCES

42.11 369,465.00 155,565.75 292,686.68 318,180.00   260 - FINANCE DEPT AND/OR ABA GENERAL

55.05 71,450.00 39,332.24 84,542.68 96,445.00   265 - MUNICIPAL BLDG AND/OR 201 N CLINTON ST

40.61 164,494.00 66,799.89 159,187.40 174,520.00   276 - CEMETERY

45.23 2,082,100.00 941,646.20 2,005,134.34 2,010,862.78   345 - PUBLIC SAFETY

31.94 207,409.00 66,245.04 163,040.56 175,847.00   422 - CODE ENFORCEMENT

29.00 60,423.00 17,520.86 191,590.79 197,821.00   442 - CITY MAINTENANCE

51.07 15,615.00 7,975.00 14,920.14 18,202.00   444 - TREE TRIMMING

82.89 9,653.00 8,001.35 10,738.67 10,886.00   447 - ENGINEERING

46.35 142,500.00 66,052.15 0.00 0.00   448 - STREET LIGHTING

15.67 8,800.00 1,379.21 8,284.51 8,600.00   526 - EPA LANDFILL

100.00 0.00 1,202.21 222,611.87 401,200.00   758 - ALBION RIVER/BIKE TRAIL

43.51 213,758.00 93,011.69 211,484.85 212,222.00   775 - PARKS

0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00   776 - RIEGER PARK POND PROJECT

0.00 25,000.00 0.00 80,826.89 84,531.00   778 - HOLLAND PARK TRANSFORMATION PROJECT

59.36 129,650.00 76,954.92 172,862.25 190,200.00   895 - GENERAL APPROPRIATION

43.44 4,006,365.00 1,740,353.12 4,015,454.55 4,313,202.78   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

182.44 (421,292.00)(768,597.08)(313,436.21)(399,894.98)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

43.44 4,006,365.00 1,740,353.12 4,015,454.55 4,313,202.78 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

27.11 3,585,073.00 971,756.04 3,702,018.34 3,913,307.80 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 2/12Page: 08/15/2018 09:31 AM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 49.59

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREETS FUND

38.19 700,170.00 267,401.85 674,684.21 640,612.00   000 - GENERAL

0.00 40,000.00 0.00 64,254.41 37,000.00   487 - M-99 TRUNKLINE

36.13 740,170.00 267,401.85 738,938.62 677,612.00   TOTAL REVENUES

0.00 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 23,800.00   454 - ACT 51 NON-MOTORIZED

47.03 393,636.00 185,133.35 363,333.97 363,512.00   461 - MAINTENANCE

5.98 5,183.00 309.88 3,164.56 4,403.00   465 - TRAFFIC SERVICES

92.13 29,115.00 26,822.48 22,937.07 29,415.00   467 - WINTER MAINTENANCE

105.59 22,703.00 23,973.15 20,970.04 19,292.00   486 - I-94 TRUNKLINE

81.44 22,692.00 18,480.44 18,562.92 20,467.00   487 - M-99 TRUNKLINE

74.76 14,120.00 10,555.98 11,449.61 12,402.00   488 - M-199 TRUNKLINE

0.00 193,000.00 0.00 203,000.00 203,000.00   965 - TRANSFER OUT

38.01 697,949.00 265,275.28 643,418.17 676,291.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

5.04 42,221.00 2,126.57 95,520.45 1,321.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

38.01 697,949.00 265,275.28 643,418.17 676,291.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

36.13 740,170.00 267,401.85 738,938.62 677,612.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREETS FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 3/12Page: 08/15/2018 09:31 AM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 49.59

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREETS FUND

63.37 232,262.00 147,179.36 228,196.53 207,170.00   000 - GENERAL

0.00 190,000.00 0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00   930 - TRANSFER IN

34.85 422,262.00 147,179.36 428,196.53 407,170.00   TOTAL REVENUES

39.97 365,956.00 146,257.55 334,203.99 353,201.00   461 - MAINTENANCE

16.35 7,377.00 1,206.45 6,082.32 7,620.00   465 - TRAFFIC SERVICES

100.22 30,315.00 30,381.65 20,998.70 28,225.00   467 - WINTER MAINTENANCE

0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00   965 - TRANSFER OUT

43.73 406,648.00 177,845.65 364,285.01 392,046.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

196.40 15,614.00 (30,666.29)63,911.52 15,124.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

43.73 406,648.00 177,845.65 364,285.01 392,046.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

34.85 422,262.00 147,179.36 428,196.53 407,170.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREETS FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 4/12Page: 08/15/2018 09:31 AM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 49.59

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - RECREATION FUND

13.49 160,665.00 21,679.75 155,527.24 140,991.00   780 - RECREATION

0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 50.00   782 - JUNIOR OPTMISTS - JOOI

13.49 160,665.00 21,679.75 156,277.24 141,041.00   TOTAL REVENUES

36.29 160,387.00 58,211.02 122,527.40 137,495.00   780 - RECREATION

0.00 0.00 0.00 424.34 500.00   782 - JUNIOR OPTMISTS - JOOI

36.29 160,387.00 58,211.02 122,951.74 137,995.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

13,140.74 278.00 (36,531.27)33,325.50 3,046.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

36.29 160,387.00 58,211.02 122,951.74 137,995.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

13.49 160,665.00 21,679.75 156,277.24 141,041.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 208 - RECREATION FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 5/12Page: 08/15/2018 09:31 AM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 49.59

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 226 - SOLID WASTE FUND

11.42 206,400.00 23,568.42 243,915.01 225,500.00   000 - GENERAL

11.42 206,400.00 23,568.42 243,915.01 225,500.00   TOTAL REVENUES

0.00 19,935.00 0.00 13,888.82 35,440.00   523 - LEAF PICKUP

8.66 21,107.00 1,828.21 6,465.78 21,817.00   524 - TREE DUMP

26.15 143,816.00 37,608.79 89,358.02 116,515.00   528 - SOLID WASTE

0.00 25,500.00 0.00 25,500.00 25,500.00   965 - TRANSFER OUT

18.75 210,358.00 39,437.00 135,212.62 199,272.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

400.92 (3,958.00)(15,868.58)108,702.39 26,228.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

18.75 210,358.00 39,437.00 135,212.62 199,272.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

11.42 206,400.00 23,568.42 243,915.01 225,500.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 226 - SOLID WASTE FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 6/12Page: 08/15/2018 09:31 AM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 49.59

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 265 - DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND

3.53 22,950.00 809.88 27,771.94 27,349.96   000 - GENERAL

60.72 25,000.00 15,179.58 29,244.11 25,000.00   400 - FED DRUG LAW ENFOR - REIMBUR

33.35 47,950.00 15,989.46 57,016.05 52,349.96   TOTAL REVENUES

51.47 32,250.00 16,597.53 76,014.05 73,475.23   333 - DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT

17.25 22,500.00 3,880.81 20,684.14 18,796.20   400 - FED DRUG LAW ENFOR - REIMBUR

37.40 54,750.00 20,478.34 96,698.19 92,271.43   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

66.01 (6,800.00)(4,488.88)(39,682.14)(39,921.47)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

37.40 54,750.00 20,478.34 96,698.19 92,271.43 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

33.35 47,950.00 15,989.46 57,016.05 52,349.96 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 265 - DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 7/12Page: 08/15/2018 09:31 AM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 49.59

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 275 - ALBION BUILDING AUTHORITY FUND

30.69 4,293.00 1,317.54 4,567.62 4,432.00   000 - GENERAL

100.00 0.00 137,313.34 27,991.94 26,992.00   264 - EDC BUILDING

50.00 1,512.00 756.00 1,512.00 1,512.00   265 - MUNICIPAL BLDG AND/OR 201 N CLINTON ST

22.50 32,000.00 7,200.00 19,578.00 30,000.00   271 - FIRE/AMBULANCE BUILDING

100.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00   273

387.75 37,805.00 146,587.88 53,650.56 62,936.00   TOTAL REVENUES

43.37 6,940.00 3,009.78 6,170.54 9,365.00   260 - FINANCE DEPT AND/OR ABA GENERAL

281.99 5,900.00 16,637.30 19,124.11 22,275.00   264 - EDC BUILDING

6.92 1,290.00 89.28 2,000.06 2,130.00   265 - MUNICIPAL BLDG AND/OR 201 N CLINTON ST

31.33 25,600.00 8,020.40 15,710.68 25,000.00   271 - FIRE/AMBULANCE BUILDING

70.07 1,900.00 1,331.28 1,614.93 1,813.00   273 - 112 E ERIE ST

69.87 41,630.00 29,088.04 44,620.32 60,583.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

3,071.89 (3,825.00)117,499.84 9,030.24 2,353.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

69.87 41,630.00 29,088.04 44,620.32 60,583.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

387.75 37,805.00 146,587.88 53,650.56 62,936.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 275 - ALBION BUILDING AUTHORITY FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 8/12Page: 08/15/2018 09:31 AM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 49.59

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 277 - ABA SEC 8 MAPLE GROVE

44.97 443,000.00 199,217.71 459,533.20 442,516.00   000 - GENERAL

44.97 443,000.00 199,217.71 459,533.20 442,516.00   TOTAL REVENUES

38.90 347,250.00 135,065.56 329,423.84 376,525.00   701 - ABA SEC 8 MAPLE GROVE

0.00 64,750.00 0.00 62,487.50 62,488.00   905 - DEBT SERVICE - BONDS

32.78 412,000.00 135,065.56 391,911.34 439,013.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

206.94 31,000.00 64,152.15 67,621.86 3,503.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

32.78 412,000.00 135,065.56 391,911.34 439,013.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

44.97 443,000.00 199,217.71 459,533.20 442,516.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 277 - ABA SEC 8 MAPLE GROVE:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 9/12Page: 08/15/2018 09:31 AM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 49.59

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 367 - SIDEWALK PROGRAM FUND

(691.61)(3,500.00)24,206.42 149,967.02 133,904.00   000 - GENERAL

(691.61)(3,500.00)24,206.42 149,967.02 133,904.00   TOTAL REVENUES

0.00 200,000.00 0.00 19,971.19 5,500.00   443 - SIDEWALK PROGRAM

0.00 200,000.00 0.00 19,971.19 5,500.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

11.90 (203,500.00)24,206.42 129,995.83 128,404.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 200,000.00 0.00 19,971.19 5,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

691.61 (3,500.00)24,206.42 149,967.02 133,904.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 367 - SIDEWALK PROGRAM FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 10/12Page: 08/15/2018 09:31 AM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 49.59

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND

48.97 1,140,800.00 558,674.76 1,212,197.24 1,135,186.00   000 - GENERAL

0.00 0.00 0.00 637,256.22 635,494.00   544 - SAW GRANT PROJECT

100.00 0.00 99,352.67 852,897.33 950,000.00   546 - MEDC GRANT - DIGESTER, PUMP, ETC.

57.68 1,140,800.00 658,027.43 2,702,350.79 2,720,680.00   TOTAL REVENUES

43.81 1,319,962.00 578,218.15 1,200,370.43 1,341,789.00   536 - SEWER UTILITY OPERATIONS

43.28 7,800.00 3,376.10 7,983.48 7,500.00   542 - WWTP ENERGY IMPROVEMENTS

0.00 0.00 0.00 616,739.22 635,494.00   544 - SAW GRANT PROJECT

100.00 0.00 22,313.92 193,991.92 950,000.00   546 - MEDC GRANT - DIGESTER, PUMP, ETC.

0.00 148,400.00 0.00 148,400.00 148,400.00   965 - TRANSFER OUT

40.91 1,476,162.00 603,908.17 2,167,485.05 3,083,183.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

16.14 (335,362.00)54,119.26 534,865.74 (362,503.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

40.91 1,476,162.00 603,908.17 2,167,485.05 3,083,183.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

57.68 1,140,800.00 658,027.43 2,702,350.79 2,720,680.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 11/12Page: 08/15/2018 09:31 AM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 49.59

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND

50.94 918,250.00 467,714.06 959,872.66 917,170.00   000 - GENERAL

100.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00   548 - WATERTOWER PAINTING PROJECT

78.16 918,250.00 717,714.06 959,872.66 917,170.00   TOTAL REVENUES

50.23 998,520.00 501,515.63 944,799.30 971,968.00   536 - WATER UTILITY OPERATIONS

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00   540 - WELLHEAD PROTECTION

100.00 0.00 7,306.87 7,360.42 0.00   548 - WATERTOWER PAINTING PROJECT

0.00 0.00 0.00 3,224.00 3,974.00   905 - DEBT SERVICE-BONDS

0.00 11,450.00 0.00 11,450.00 111,450.00   965 - TRANSFER OUT

50.36 1,010,470.00 508,822.50 966,833.72 1,087,892.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

226.51 (92,220.00)208,891.56 (6,961.06)(170,722.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

50.36 1,010,470.00 508,822.50 966,833.72 1,087,892.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

78.16 918,250.00 717,714.06 959,872.66 917,170.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - WATER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 12/12Page: 08/15/2018 09:31 AM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 49.59

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 661 - EQUIPMENT POOL FUND

67.52 268,575.00 181,354.03 296,886.52 296,202.00   000 - GENERAL

67.52 268,575.00 181,354.03 296,886.52 296,202.00   TOTAL REVENUES

45.60 294,828.00 134,449.00 262,968.89 295,053.00   770 - EQUIPMENT POOL

63.79 100.00 63.79 220.25 220.00   905 - DEBT SERVICE - BONDS

0.00 17,850.00 0.00 17,850.00 17,850.00   965 - TRANSFER OUT

43.01 312,778.00 134,512.79 281,039.14 313,123.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

105.97 (44,203.00)46,841.24 15,847.38 (16,921.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

43.01 312,778.00 134,512.79 281,039.14 313,123.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

67.52 268,575.00 181,354.03 296,886.52 296,202.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 661 - EQUIPMENT POOL FUND:

33.10 (1,022,047.00)(338,315.06)698,741.50 (809,983.45)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

41.30 8,989,497.00 3,712,997.47 9,249,881.04 10,800,372.21 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS

42.36 7,967,450.00 3,374,682.41 9,948,622.54 9,990,388.76 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS


	1                                         08202018 Agenda.pdf (p.1-2)
	2                              8-6-18 Council Minutes.pdf (p.3-9)
	3                                               8-13-18 Special Meeting  Minutes.pdf (p.10-11)
	4                                       Ordinance 2018-07.pdf (p.12-14)
	5                                         emergency pump bill.pdf (p.15)
	6                                           August 20th City Council Meeting Water Tower Change Orders.pdf (p.16)
	7                                                     ethics.pdf (p.17-32)
	8                                                INFORMATION ONLY.pdf (p.33)
	9                                        6-30-2018 Cash Summary.pdf (p.34-35)
	10                                            6-30-2018 Rev  Exp.pdf (p.36-47)

